Juneau County EAA Chapter 1365 Monthly Membership meeting Virtual via Zoom December 16, 2020

MINUTES

Officers present: Cary Winch, Linda Salzwedel, Vonda Benson and Bill Dow.

Members and Guests - Abby, Deb Shuman, Tom Chudy, Connor Treml, Paul Hagen, Brian Benson, Cindy Seitz, Don Schuman

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 by President Vonda Benson.

Treasurer's Report

Bill Dow shared the December treasurer's report. A motion was made by Tom Chudy, 2nd by Paul Hagen to accept the treasurer's report. Motion passed by member vote.

Minutes of the previous meeting

Linda Salzwedel shared the December minutes. A motion was made by Tom Chudy, 2nd by Dave Seitz to accept the minutes as read. Motion carried by member vote.

OLD BUSINESS

Monthly Ray Aviation Scholarship update

Connor did a solo flight 3 times in November. Expects to have his written done in the next week or two.

Ray Aviation Scholarship

We may not get approved for a new one since we still have an active one going. There is also a 50/50 one. We could apply for both? We will talk about the 50/50 again next month. Vonda mentioned to check into Kwik Trip. A motion was made by Tim Salzwedel to apply for the full 100% Bill seconded the motion. Passed by member vote.

The December Chapter Video magazine. We viewed it online as a group.

NEW BUSINESS

2021 High School Scholarship (Tim Salzwedel and Tom Chudy)

Last year Abby applied and got it. Tom says he is for it – let's do it again. It's for local students. Applicant has to be a student at a Juneau County school, or a member of our chapter. We will keep it as aviation specific, and a graduating high school senior.

Tom Chudy made a motion to offer the high school scholarship to Juneau County schools again for \$1000. Tim Salzwedel seconded. Motion passed by member vote.

Booster Club

Tom explained the request from the Mauston Booster club. Bill asked if any other school district has asked for money - Tom said no. Bill makes a motion to donate \$250. Paul Hagen seconded the motion. Motion passed by member vote.

Officer installation (Vonda Benson)

Vonda read that Bill Dow as Treasurer, Linda Salzwedel as Secretary, Vonda Benson as President, are hereby installed.

Chapter Awards

Cary received the VP award and Membership coordinator award, Linda for Secretary, Linda also as web editor, Bill Dow received the reward for treasurer, Tom Chudy received an award as Young Eagle coordinator along with Lorna.

Tim Salzwedel and Tom Chudy received awards for scholarship coordinators.

Vonda mentioned how much she enjoyed Deb and Don as part of the community. She mentioned David as being so available for just about anything. She mentioned Connor – exciting to see young people with goals. And Abby – if those two have ideas to draw in more younger ones – let us know. She mentioned Abby – she has been with the group for two years. She mentioned Tim for his unwavering commitment. Linda was thanked for her commitment as Secretary. Cary was mention for his silent but positive attitude. Tom – we value you and appreciate your journey, and for sharing your hangar with the flying club. Paul has been around for many years but starting showing up consistently about 1-1/2 years ago. Vonda appreciates her husband Brian for his support, Cindy for all she does, Bill for being tireless in his commitment and faithfulness. Bill says he appreciates the ability to keep the RCs going at the airport.

ADDITIONAL MATTERS

Adjourn

A motion was made by Tom Chudy, seconded by Cary Winch to adjourn at 8:11 p.m. Motion carried by member vote.

Submitted by Linda Salzwedel, Secretary